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REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NUMBER  285-4894
March 9, 2011

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNO

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: TWO (2)

 ref No  \* MERGEFORMAT TWO (2)

	
	RFQ NUMBER:  285-4894

 ref bid  \*mergeformat 285-4894
	

	UNINTERRUPTIBLE POWER SUPPLY (UPS) SYSTEM MAINTENANCE

 ref subject  \*MERGEFORMAT UNINTERRUPTIBLE POWER SUPPLY (UPS) SYSTEM MAINTENANCE

	March 9, 2011

	
	PURCHASING USE
	

	
	JEB
	G:\PUBLIC\RFQ\285-4894 ADD 2.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT QUOTATION IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH QUOTATION NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE, 2ND FLOOR
FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of bid will be at 2:00 p.m., on March 24, 2011

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT March 24, 2011.
QUOTES WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Quotes will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All quotation information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications are to be directed to:  Craig Nickel

 ref buyer  \*MERGEFORMATCraig Nickel, phone (559) 456-7110, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE following and attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/or CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NUMBER:  285-4894 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR QUOTATION.

· The following pages are questions asked by vendors up to this date followed by answers provided by County.


	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER TWO (2) TO RFQ 285-4894

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS
Questions asked by vendors are signified by a “Q” at the beginning of the sentence. The answers provided by the County are signified by an “A” at the beginning of the sentence.

Q:  For the requested Lieber Power N Power UPS units, there is no specific KVA.

A:  30 kVA

Q:  One more thing. For a few of the UPS units requested, (The Sheriffs Office and the Fresno County ITSD Plaza Building,) after the UPS units requested, there are batteries listed. Are these for maintenance purposes or are you requesting all new batteries? 

A:  These are for maintenance purposes and not replacement.

Q:  There are 4 UPS units listed with no batteries.  To complete our proposal, I would greatly appreciate it if you can find out if there are batteries that go along with the UPS equipment.  Here are the four UPS modules in question...

1)   50 kVA Mitsubishi UPS Module Model # UP2033C-B503SU-2, Bldg. 607 !st floor Elec. Rm.

A:  Two (2) cabinets with 30 batteries each.

2)   40kVA Mitsubishi UPS Module Model # UP2033C-B403SU-2, Bldg. 607 2nd floor Elec. Rm.

A:  One (1) cabinet with 30 batteries.

3)   30kVA Liebert UPS Module, Model- N Power, Serial # M08F30007, Bldg. 701 Rm. E112

A:  One (1) cabinet with 30 batteries.

4)   30kVA Liebert UPS Module, Model- N Power, Serial # M08F30006, Bldg. 701 Rm. E112

A:  One (1) cabinet with 30 batteries.

Q:  I'm finishing up the pricing for the UPS RFP and I have a question. There are 2 Liebert NPower units in the Fresno County Detention Facility and I need to know the kVA to provide an accurate proposal. Can you please look into this and get back to me?

A:  30 kVA.

Q:  Page 27 section B and C- it states that corrective maintenance parts and labor are included for the battery PM portions. Are the batteries being considered as a “part”? 

A:  If a battery fails, we will obtain a separate quote for its replacement at the time of failure. 
Q:  In addition to the questions below, we will also need to know the KVA rating of the two Liebert N Power UPS units at the Main Detention Facility.
A:  These units are located at the Juvenile Courthouse and they are 30 kVA.

Q:  JT Packard would like to submit the following questions to RFQ No.: 285-4894: 

Is 100% battery coverage needed on the units at the Sheriff’s Admin Bldg & County Plaza? Meaning if a battery fails, we are to replace it at no charge (already included in the RFP cost). Or can we provide separate battery replacement quote at time of failure?

A:  If a battery fails, we will obtain a separate quote for its replacement at the time of failure.

Q:  Could you please provide the model numbers for the three Toshiba units at the County Plaza Bldg?

A:  There is one Toshiba unit at the County Plaza Building (21st floor). The model number is: T42D3F500XAMXN (4200FA XT).

Additionally, there are two Toshiba units at the 10th Street Data Center. They are both model number: T90S3S22KS6XSN (G9000).

Q: Will remote vendor monitoring be required? (this question occurred during the site inspection)

A:  No, we will monitor and place service calls as needed.

Q:  The unit (UMC Computer Room) is not operating. Will it still be included in the bid? (this question occurred during the site inspection)

A:  The unit at the UMC Computer Room resides in a vacant building and is currently not in use. The quote provided will only be exercised should that building be put into use and the system become operational.
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